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Inc., Woonsocket Weaving Co., Blackstone 
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STREET AND NUMBER:

(100-115) Front Street
CITY OR TOWN:

^_ Rhode island Q3895

u

CATEGORY 

(Check One)

District Q .Building 

Site Q Structure 

P, Object. ...

OWNERSHIP
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Q Preservation work, 
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Q No '
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£] Industrial 
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D Park
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TITUE'OF -SURVEY:-, > ' .-...-- -:  

The New England Textile Mill Sturvey
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DEPOSITORY^ FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Historic American Buildings Survey, Library of Congress
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____ Independence Av.enue and 1st Street, S.E.
CITY OR TOWN:

Washington
STATE:

District of Columbia 11



CONDITION
g] Excellent D Good Q Fair

(Check One) 

Deteriorated Q Ruins D Unexposed

(Check One) 

Moved fC] Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

$

The Woonsocket Company mill complex in Woonsocket, Rhode Island is 
situated below Proiat Street on the steeply sloping bank of the1 Blackstone 
River between Bernon and Court streets. The area between the mill build­ 
ings and Frcfl&t Street is occupied by a parking lot, the Woonsocket Police 
Station and rows of late XIX and XX century commercial buildings. 
Ori§ginally the mill yard, this area was open, containing only a small 
stxructure housing the mill office. .-..,.'.-

* Manufacture of cotton textiles began on this site in 1827~28 with 
the construction of the #1 Mill ("B" on the site plan) for the Russell 
Manufacturin|f Company. This building was originally 112! 8* by 45» 8" 
in plan, three stories high, with a basement and attic. It was construc­ 
ted of stone load-bearing walls and "slow-burning" timber interior 
framing. Although the building has been added to and altered, much of 
the original construction remains. The exterior walls are uncoursed 
with quarry-faced lintels and sills. The gable roof has continuous cler- 
estocy windows, producing the characteristic early XIX centiaey "factory 
roof" profile.! The #1 Mill was lengthened approximately 25   on the river 
end between 1851 and 1855. The open belfry originally set atop the pro­ 
jected stair tower on the opposite end of the building was removed ic. 
1870.

grand tern
rn

Russell Manufacturing Company failed in the depression of 1829. 
In 1832 the #1 Mill became the property of the newly formed Woonsocket 
Company. In the following year that firm-built the #2 Mill ("D"). This 
unusual Greek Revival structure, 110* 10" by 48' 9", stands four stories 
tall with basement. The attic is unusable for manufacturing purposes. 
The #2 Mill is capped with a gable roof. The exterior walls are load- 
bearing, random-coursed granite ashlar with smooth finished granite 
quoins, lintels, sills and jambs. ^The wall surfaces are ochre-colored 
granite and the decorative stonework is grey. The gable ends are 
treated as pediments. Above each pediment are granite acroteria. In 
the land-side gable the lintel of a small garret door is inscribed 
"1833". The interior structure is wood joists, beams and square columns^ 
The building retains much of its original 6/6 double hung sash andx\ \ 
paneled freight doors. The only major alteration to the fabric 
story brick office extension added to the front of the building 
The original .stone.,walled water power trench ("E") enters the 
from the Bernon Street side.*

About 1835 the #3 Mill was built by the Woonsocket Compan 
building was demolished when a hydroelectric power station (" 
erected between 1890 and 1920. In 1859 the last textile mill 
was added to the complex, the #4 Mill ("A"). Again the company 
four story stone structure* The gabled dormers on its pitched roof are 
characteristic of the period in which it was construe ted .N^Phe # 4 Mill, 
as well as the #1 and #2 mills,;is in good condition.

The Woonsocket Company went out of business in 1883;
(continued)
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7. Description (continued)

mill complex was purchased by the ^^^of^s^Wettri.c Machine and Power 
Company, now the Blackstone Yalley Elec%Kbe-^onipany. The electric company 
used the complex as the site for a power plant. Presently Blackstone Valley 
Electric uses the #4 Mill for office space and the #1 Mill for equipment 
storage. The power plant is no longer in use. The #2 Mill has been sold 
to Hemond Incorporated and is used for storage and office space. Part of 
the building is rented out for textile manufacturing.

The area included in this nomination comprises all the land and build­ 
ings formerly belonging to the Woonsocket Company between Court and Bernon 
streets, from the Blackstoie River up to, but not including the commercial 
structures and Police Station facing Front Street. The parking toea in 
front of the mills is included in the nomination. Due to its proximity to 
the mill buildings, one small commercial building at 125 Court Street, 
occupied by Pierannunzi Shoe Repair Shop, is also within the area nom­ 
inated.

GP 0 921-724



PERIOD (Check One or Mote as Appropriate)

Pre-Columbian! D 16th Century 

15th Century ; D .17th Century

18th Century 
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z 
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UJ 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE N$7

The Woonsocket Company «£L1 complex typifies the moderate sized cotton 
textile operations so common in Rhode Island throughout much of the XIX 
Century. The company was controlled by several of Rhode Island's most 
important industrialists,Vineluding Crawford Alien, Sullivan Dorr and 
later Moses B.I. Goddard;-^The Woonsocket Company employed 250 to 300 
hands andeproduced Jgetween two and three million yards of cotton cloth 
per year. This was approximately 1/5 of the production capacity of all 
the mills in Woonsocket* Lille all of the other textile manufacturing 
complexes* the Woonsooket Company mills were adjacent to several streets 
of mill worker housing, ownei by the firm. The area was named "Bernon"
for anH Alien family ancestor.• '..--' >

The Woons«6<iket Comapny mills in Bernon, though typical of many mill 
complexes of fiaid**XIX ceatmiy' Rhode Island^ were * noted in their^&t^ for 
their picturesque topography, well-kept grounds and architectural quality. 
The Greek Revival #2 Mill: especially.attracted favorable comment^   There 
is but one other Greek Revival textile mill in Rhode Island which may be 
considered its peer. The #2 Mill, so   > self ̂consciously classicizing, makes 
many compromises in form deriving from a borrowed aesthetic rather than 
function. The decorative details the quoins, the acroteria:'and rs© on  
are obviously non-essential. More indicative of the attitude which formed 
ttee structure is the classically correct window-less gable roof, producing 
an unproductive attic space, and the supression of an exterior stair tower 
advantageous from the point of view of fire safety and layout. Moreover, 
the interior structure of the building is not "slow burning" mill framing, 
which may indicate that the building was designed by an architect not fam­ 
iliar with the construction of industrial bo&ldings. In spite of these 
factors, however, the building is still in use for the manufacture of 
textiles, and thus ranks as one of the oldest textile mills in operation 
in Rhode Island.

In the context of their setting, these mill buildings are particular­ 
ly important. They are among the most handsome and well preserved re­ 
minders of Woonsocket's industrial past. Situated prominently on the 
bank of the Blackstone River, the Woonsocket Company mill complex is a 
major link in the chain of visual accents which give form to the city's 
heritage.



A. Primary and unpublished.
1. Factory Mutual Insurance Coraapny, Engineering Division,

Norwopd, Mass,;, 'twoonspeket Company's Mills, Bernon, R.I.", 
(Insurance piat and perspective of mills), Sheet No. 449, 

, c. 1870. (Bound in album at PMIG office, Norwood, Mass.) 
2* Smithfield Town Records and Woonsocket City Records, Woon- 

:/ socket City Hall.
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DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
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LATITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds

42 4.77

LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds

71° 3® 44.88"

APPROXtMATE ACRE AGE OP NOMINATED PROPERTY:

ILIST ALL STATES ANTD COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING-ST-ATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES.

NAME ^AND^TITLEC

Theodore Anton Saada, Architect j
ORGAN1ZATION

Historical ̂ reservation Commission, State of Rhode Island
pAT-E '

12X24^71
STREET.AND NUMBER:

.John Brown House^; 52 Power Street
CITY O.R TOWN:

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 
tional rtlstoric Pre'servation Act of 1966 (Public Law 
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
in the National Register and certify that it has been 
evaluated according to the criteria" and "prbcedu res set' 
forth by the National'Park Service. The recommended 
level of significance of this nomination is r 

National State Local

Title State Liaison Officer

Date
December 27, 1972

TATE • • • • ' .;; •; r,;..:.', ; :;,

Ihode Island ^02fOi

I hereby certify thati this property^is mcttided in the 
National Register;; :''.K " ?/ ' '.' :

Chief, Office of Archeology and Hismric Preservation
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